DEPENDENT RESURVEY OF A PORTION OF THE SOUTH BOUNDARY, T. 19 N., R. 31 E., MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN, NEVADA

CHAINS 18.30

Trail road, 15 lks. wide, bears S. 25° E. and N. 25° W.

38.111

The cor. of Tps. 18 and 19 N., Rs. 30 and 31 E., monumented with a cedar post, 4x3 ins., projecting 30 ins. above the ground, no marks visible, with a basalt stone, 16x12x10 ins., firmly set alongside, projecting 8 ins. above the ground, plainly marked 19N and 6 grooves on N. face, 31E and 6 grooves on E. face, 6 grooves on S. face and 6 grooves on W. face, and with a U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service concrete monument, 28 ins. long, 3 ins. diam., firmly set alongside, projecting 6 ins. above the ground, with cap mkd. T 19 N SEC 36 SEC 31 SEC 1 SEC 6 R 30 E R31 E T 18 N 1950 along E. side, as described in U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Book 26, Page 22 and shown on Sheet 18 M, Stillwater Project, dated 1950 (unrecorded).

At the corner point

Set a stainless steel post, 28 ins. long, $2\ 1/2$ ins. diam., 24 ins. in the ground, over plastic-encased magnet, with brass cap mkd.

T19N R30E R31E S36 S31 S 1 S 6 T18N

2007

Deposit the cedar post, basalt stone and concrete monument alongside the stainless steel post.

DEPENDENT RESURVEY OF A PORTION OF THE WEST BOUNDARY, T. 19 N., R. 31 E., MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN, NEVADA

Reestablishment of a Portion of the Survey Executed by E.B. Monroe, Deputy Surveyor, in 1868

From the cor. of Tps. 18 and 19 N., Rs. 30 and 31 E., hereinbefore described.

N. $0^{\circ}01'30"$ E., bet. secs. 31 and 36.

Over nearly level land covered with shad scale, Brigham tea and sagebrush.

40.631

The 1/4 sec. cor. of secs. 31 and 36, determined on the south side of a basalt stone, 12x10x6 ins., firmly set 4 ins. below the surface of the ground, plainly mkd. 1/4 on W. face, with an iron pipe, 48 ins. long, 1 in. diam., firmly set alongside, projecting 18 ins. above the ground, described in U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Book 26, Page 24 and shown on Sheet 18 M, Stillwater Project, dated 1950 (unrecorded). There is no remaining evidence of the original cedar post.